# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

### NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam.

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at 7pm.

Date: 24<sup>th</sup> June 2016 *K E Pickering* Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

#### AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st June 2016
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 1st June 2016.
  - i. Straw litter Scawby Brook any progress to report.
- 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 6. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i. Application PA/2016/805 Planning permission to erect 5 detached, 3 terrace and 2 semi detached dwellings Land to rear of 19, 21 and 23 West Street, Scawby.
- ii. Application PA/2016/657 Planning permission to erect a war memorial Pump and surrounding railed enclosure, Church Street, Scawby.
- iii.Application PA/2016/565 P.P to erect a gas fired energy reserve facility and associated ancillary equipment and components Power Station, Access Roads, to Power Station, Scawby Brook to give consideration to the email (previously circulated) from agent acting on behalf of the company requesting that Scawby PC retract the objection lodged to this application with the company agreeing to devising a traffic management plan in consultation with Scawby Parish council.
- 7. **Correspondence** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

#### 8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration to providing a donation to Scawby Agricultural and Horticultural Society Annual Show accounts circulated.
- iv. To give consideration to suggestions for an application to the BNLL (Grantscape) fund and agree how this application is to be progressed.

### 9. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

## 10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List circulated.
- iii) New highways matters

## 11. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Pavilion Improvements update.
- iii. Permanent power supply to village green to report any progress made.
- iv. War memorial planning application progress.
- v. HGV traffic travelling through Scawby response from N.L.C to request for survey.
- vi. Parking on grass verges Traffic Regulation Order pilot scheme update.
- vii. Litter Pick Scawby Brook report.
- viii. Best Kept Front Garden Competition to give consideration to the organisation of this competition.
- ix. To receive the playground inspection report (previously circulated) June 2016 and consider any works required.
- x. Watering of bedding plants consideration to using a private contractor to undertake the watering of the plants at £35.20 per visit and withdraw from the agreement with N.L.C saving approximately £150 in total.
- xi. Any new village matters.

# 16. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 17. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 18. Date of next meeting Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> August 2016.